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Lee, Chris

From: Murphy, Michael (Alderman)
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 3:44 PM
To: Lee, Chris
Subject: Fw: Police and Fire Parental Leave Cost Estimate.

Hi Chris, 
 
Can you have the below added to the parental leave file for finance?  
 
Thank you,  
Jenn 
 

From: Yaccarino, Dennis <Dyacca@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 3:44 PM 
To: Murphy, Michael (Alderman) <mmurph@milwaukee.gov>; Fessahaye, Makda <mfessa@milwaukee.gov>; Joos, 
Renee <rjoos@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Hillard, Christopher <Christopher.Hillard@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Police and Fire Parental Leave Cost Estimate.  
  
Assumed an annually salary of $80,000 and backfilling would be 50%.  Births are based on employee dependent 
information and miscarriages are projected from the number of births.  Adoptions of children above one year old and 
foster care were unable to be estimated.  Let me know if you have any questions. 
  
  


